

1195 Third Street, Suite 301
Napa, CA 94559
Main: (707) 253-4521
Fax: (707) 259-8220

Interim County Counsel
Thomas C. Zeleny

Chief Deputy
Sherri S. Kaiser



A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

Deputies
Silva Darbinian
Laura J. Anderson
Chris R. Y. Apallas
Susan B. Altman
Jason M. Dooley
John L. Myers
Rachel L. Ross
Shana A. Bagley
Corey S. Utsurogi
Douglas V. Parker

NAPA COUNTY
OFFICE OF COUNTY COUNSEL

MEMORANDUM

To:	Board of Supervisors	From:	Thomas C. Zeleny, Interim County Counsel Jason M. Dooley, Deputy County Counsel
Date:	May 16, 2022	Re:	Agenda Item 13.D - Walt Ranch Vineyards ECP Mitigation

Staff makes the following changes to the staff report for Agenda Item 13.D:

On page 2 of Attachment 1, the Advisory Report, the second to last paragraph should read as follows:

Furthermore, the ~~Appellants~~ Applicant presented maps showing that only 5% of the potential eligible woodland habitat bordered the clearing limits associated with the Project. The vast majority of the “edges” reflected on the maps were natural transitions between woodland and other habitat types or between steeper and shallower slopes. These “edges” are not impacted by human activities in the ways addressed in the studies.